City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www. cityofilint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, September 9, 2019
5:30 PM

Council Chambers

CITY COUNCIL

Herbert J. Winfrey, President, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Vice President, Ward 7

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Maurice D. Davis, Ward 2
Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3 Kate Fields, Ward 4
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final September 9, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRAYER OR BLESSING

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting will be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assauit and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and
will be subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and
orderly conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting
the meeting, that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from
meetings.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shalf vote to adopt any amended agenda.

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Councif on Monday, June 12, 2017), three (3) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking
opportunity per speaker. Numbered slips will be provided prior to the start of the
meeting to those wishing to speak during this agenda itemn. No additional speakers or
sfips will be accepted after the meeting begins. Speakers may not allocate or “donate”
their affotted time to another person. Council members may not speak during Public
Speaking, nor may they make response comments to speakers. Council members may
use their five (5) minutes for Final Comments to address any issues that have been
addressed by Public Speakers.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public
speaker, but only one response and onlfy when all public speakers have been heard.
Individual council response is limited to two minutes and is subject to all rules of
decorum and discipline.

PETITIONS AND UNOFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

190379

2019 Tax Rate Request - Revised/Michigan Department of Treasury/Bishop
International Airport Authority

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 9/9/2019



CiTY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final September 9, 2019

190380

190381

Revised Form L-4029 dated July 23, 2019, re: Revised Millage Request Report
to the County Board of Commissioners for a Bishop International Airport
Authority 2019 property tax levy.

Public Notice, Agenda and Attachments/Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA)
Meeting

Communication received August 14, 2018, re: A public notice, agenda and

attachements for the Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA) Meeting held at 2:00
p.m., Wednesday, August 21, 2019.

Financial Report/Karegnondi Water Authority (KWA)

Communication received August 26, 2019, re: The Karegnondi Water Authority
(KWA) July 2019 Financial Report,

COMMUNICATIONS (from Mayor and Other City Officials)

190382

190383

Traffic Engineering/Closure Permits

Sidewalk, Lane and Street Closures permits (28) dated June, August and
September 2019 for requested activities/events, with noted responsibility for
the placement of the required traffic control devices, and/or personnel, for the
protection of traffic and event participants.

Department of Transportation/Street Maintenance and Construction/Street
Construction

Communications (2) dated August 6, 2019, from Street Maintenance &
Construction Division to City Residents and Businesses, re: (1) Chestnut Street
resurfacing beginning August 7th (between Piper and Russell Avenues); and
(2) Sussex Street resurfacing beginning August 7th (between Pierson Road
and Oxley Drive).

ADDITIONAL COMMUNICATIONS

APPOINTMENTS

RESOLUTIONS

190364

Three-Year Contract/M & M Pavement Markings, Inc./Traffic Pavement
Marking Services

Resolution authorizing the Department of Purchases & Supplies to enter into a
(three-year) contract with M & M Pavement Markings, Inc. for traffic pavement
marking services, as requested by Transportation, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $120,000.00 [Major Street Fund Acct. No.
202-443.201-801.000].

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on %/9/201%



CiTY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final September 9, 2019

190365.1

190366

190368

190372

190373

190374

Amendment/Contract/Ferguson Waterworks/Water Main & Service Connection
Parts

Amended resolution resolving that the Department of Purchases & Supplies is
authorized to enter into a contract with Ferguson Waterworks, as requested by
the Water Service Center, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $120,000.00
[Water Fund Acct. No. 591-540.202-726.000]. [NOTE: Resolution amended to
change it from a purchase order to a contract.]

Contract/Newkirk Electric Associates, Inc./Pumping Station Switchgear & Motor
Control Replacement/Third Avenue Pumping Station

Resolution resolving that the Department of Purchases & Supplies is
authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a contract with Newkirk
Electric Associates, Inc., as requested by Water Pollution Control, in an
amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $340,000.00 [Sewer Fund Acct. No.
590-550.300-801.000].

Charitable Gaming License/State of Michigan Lottery Charitable Gaming
Division/Voices for Children Advocacy Center

Resolution resolving that Voices for Children Advocacy Center is recognized as
a non-profit organization operating in the City of Fiint for the purpose of
obtaining a charitable gaming license, as issued by the State of Michigan
Lottery Charitable Gaming Division, relative to conducting charity and
fundraising events, as allowed by Act 382 of the Public Acts of 1972, as
amended. [NOTE: Voices for Children Advocacy Center is a non-profit
organization dedicated to serving the child victim and families of child abuse in
Genesee County and enhancing the lives of all children through treatment,
education and by increasing community awareness.]

Contract/Eastern Asphalt Co., Inc./Construction/Brennan Park/Eldorado Vista
Park

Resolution resolving that the Department of Planning & Development, upon
City Council's approval, are hereby authorized to extend through December 30,
2019, Contract No. 19-029 [with Eastern Asphalt Co., Inc. for the purpose of
completion of Brennan Park (draining culverts) and Eldorado Vista Park
(pathway extensions}), in the amount of $7,566.97, for a total contract amount
of $82,06.97.

Wade Trim/Sludge Dewatering Improvements

Resolution resolving that the Department of Purchases & Supplies, upon City
Council's approval, is authorized to do all things necessary to enter into a
contract with Wade Trim for sludge dewatering improvements, as requested by
Water Pollution Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $433,000.00 [Sewer
Fund Acct. No. §90-550.300-801.000).

Contract/Tetra Tech /Engineering Services/Aeration System Process
Improvements

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 9/9/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Finai September 9, 2019

190375

Resolution resolving that the Department of Purchases & Supplies is
authorized to enter into a contract with Tetra Tech for engineering services for
aeration system process improvements, as requested by Water Poliution
Control, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $1,095,541.00 [Sewer Fund Acct. No.
590-550.300-801.000.] [NOTE: This resolution replaces 190367, and changes
the contracted party from Hubbell, Roth and Clark, Inc. to Tetra Tech.]

Grant Acceptance/Appropriation/State of Michigan/Department of Environment,
Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE)/Recycling Grant Award

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City of Flint officials, upon City
Council's approval, are hereby authorized to do ail things necessary to
appropriate grant award funding for FY2020 and to budget in future years as
long as the funds are still available from the grantor and [to] abide by the terms
and conditions of the grant award agreement from the State of Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy, in the amount of
$196,000,.00, to Fund 296, Department 550.100, under Grant Code
SEGLE-RECY19, AND, resolving that the Department of Public Works director
and Water Pollution Control manager be authorized as signatories and
representatives for all activities associated with the projects related to the grant
listed above. [NOTE: According to the Staff Review, the total project cost is
$326,000.00. The city is responsible for $130,000.00, with EGLE picking up the
remaining $196,000.00. The city was awarded the grant for recycling efforts
and proposed plant improvements.]

RESOLUTIONS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)

180590

180591

190011

190376

Approval/City of Flint Statement of Policy/Anti-Bullying

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council agrees to adopt the Anti-Bullying
Policy, as requested by Human Resources.

Approval/City of Flint Statement of Policy/Harassment and Discrimination in the
Work Place/Complaint Procedure

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council agrees to adopt the Harassment
and Discrimination in the Work Place Policy, and Complaint Procedure, as
requested by Human Resources. [NOTE: Policy last adopted on April 22,
2015]

Approval/City of Flint Statement of Policy/Alcohol & Drug Free Workplace &
Testing Policy

Resolution resoiving that the Flint City Council agrees to adopt the Alcohol &
Drug Free Workplace & Testing Policy, as requested by Human Resources.

Sale of Properties/Acquired by City of Flint/To Genesee County Treasurer

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council is authorized to approve the sale
of the following properties , in the following amounts

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 9/9/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final September 9, 2019

190377

190378

. [NOTE: The Flint City Council adopted a policy, Resolution
No. 180627, on April 8, 2019, entitiled "Disposition of Acquired Genesee
County Treasurer Properties,” to handle the sale of said property.

Budget Amendment/Water Department/Leak Detection Project

Resolution authorizing the appropriate City Officials to do all things necessary
to process a budget amendment to allocate $151,528.00 from the Water Fund
Balance to the FY2019-2020 Capital Improvement Acct. No.
591-540.300-801.000, as requested by the Water Department (Water Service
Center). [NOTE: The Water Department desires to amend the FY19-20
Approved Budget for the purpose of funding the ongoing leak detection
project.]

Settlement/City of Flint and Marjorie McClain

Resolution resolving that the City Administrator authorizes settiement between
the City of Flint and Marjorie McClain, in the amount of $12,500.00, in
satisfaction of any and all claims arising out of said matter, with payment drawn
from appropriated funds in the Litigation and Suits Line item No.
677-266.200-956.300. [NOTE: An Executive Session was requested on this
matter on August 26, 2019.]

LIQUOR LICENSES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES (May Be
Referred from S.A))

190239

190323

190369

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 46 (Utilities)/Article V (Wastewater Disposal
Regulations)/Division | (Use of Storm Sewers)

An ordinance to amend the Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 46 (Utilities), Article V (Wastewater Disposal Regulations), Division |
(Use of Storm Sewers), by adding new sections 46-125 through 46-150.

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter /Article / /Add Section
(Ethics and Accountability Board By-Laws)

An ordinance to amend the Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter , Article , , by adding Section
(Ethics and Accountability Board By-Laws).

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing)/Article 1 (In
General)/Section 18-4.1 (Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities
for Certain Persons)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 18,

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 9/9/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final September 9, 2019

190370

(Taxation; Funds; Purchasing); Article |, (In General); Section 18-4.1, (Service
Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities for Certain Persons) shall be
amended by adding subsection (CC). [NOTE: The PILOT is for University Park
Limited Dividend Housing Association, L.P, a Michigan Limited Partnership. The
annual service charge for the class of persons of low and moderate income
shall be equal to six (6) percent of the annual shelter rents, exclusive of
charges for gas, electricity, heat or other utilities.]

Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 18 (Taxation; Funds; Purchasing)/Article | (In
General)/Section 18-4.1 (Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities
for Certain Persons)

An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Flint by amending Chapter 18,
(Taxation; Funds; Purchasing); Article |, (In General); Section 18-4.1, (Service
Charge in Lieu of Taxes for Housing Facilities for Certain Persons) shall be
amended by adding subsection (DD). [NOTE: The PILOT is for Clark
Commons [l, LDHA, LLC, a limited liability corporation. The annual service
charge for the class of persons of low and moderate income shall be equal to
four (4) percent of the annual shelter rents, exclusive of charges for gas,
electricity, heat or other utilities.]

SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES

FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 9/9/2019



190 2

Proposal #19000517 SUBMISSION NO.:_
PRESENTED: 9-4-19
ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TOM & M PAVEMENT MARKING, INC. FOR
ANNUAL TRAFFIC PAVEMENT MARKING SERVICES (3 YEARS)

RESOLUTION

The Department of Purchases & Supplies has solicited bids for Annual Traffic Pavernent
Marking Services requested by the City of Flint Transportation Department; and

M & M Pavement Markings, Inc., PO Box 530, Grand Blanc, 48439 was the lowest
responsive bidder for said requirements from the Fall of 2019 to the Spring of 2022 (3 yrs.). Funding for
said services will come from the following account: 202-443.201-801.000 ($1 20,000.00); and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Department of Purchases and Supplies is authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into a contract with M & M Pavement Markings, Inc. from the Fall of 2019 to

Spring of 2022 (3 Yrs.) for Annual Traffic Pavement Marking Services in the amount not to exceed for
FY'19/20 budget $120,000.00.

APPROYED PURCHASING DEPT.: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE: .

odman 4. JForas

Deputy Chief Financial Officer

Steve Branch, City Administrator

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President

FY19



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: June 17, 2019

Agenda item Title: M & M Pavement Marking, Inc

Prepared By: Rodney McGaha for Betty Wideman

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

To maintain the traffic pavement marking contractor to provide a variety of traffic
pavement marking applications on City of Flint streets. Traffic painting to be applied
from the Fali of 2018 to the Spring of 2022. These markings are traffic control devices,
mandated by State of Michigan law, used for public safety purposes, and to convey
regulations, warnings, and guidance that otherwise might not be clearly
understandable. As marking acuity diminishes over time/traffic wear, the markings
must be periodically renewed to ensure their effectiveness.

Financial Implications: There is money in the account listed below.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes No[ ] Please expiain if no:

Account No.: 202-443.201-801.000

Other Implicatio i.e., collactive bargalning): None

Staff Recommendation: Recommend Approval

Staff Person: } [(/W/

Betty Widertfan, Transportation Division Manager

/20,000~



SUBMISSION NO.: ! 70 3 é
PRESENTED: @-— Lll —- /‘?

ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO FERGUSON WATERWORKS FOR
WATER MAIN AND SERVICE CONNECTION PARTS

RESOLUTION

The Department of Purchases & Supplies has solicited bids for Water Main and Service
Connection Parts for the City of Flint Water Service Center: and

Ferguson Waterworks, 4040 Eagles Nest, Flushing Michigan was the lowest responsive
bidder for said requirements. Funding for said services will come from the following account;
591-540.202-726-000 ($120,000.00); and

IT IS RESOLVED. that the Department of Purchases and Supplies is authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into a contract with Ferguson Waterworks in the amount not to exceed $1 20,000.00
from FY19/20 budget.

APPROVED PURCHASING DEPT.: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Jayee A, McClane, Purchasing Manager Tamar Lewis
Deputy Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED ASTO FORM:

Angela VWheeler Steve Branch, City Administrator
Chief Legal Officer

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert J. Winfrey, Counecil President

FY19



CITY OF FLINT

Department of Purchases & Supplies

Dr. Karen Weaver
Mayor

June 10, 2019

TO: Robert Bincsik & Cheri Priest
Water Service Center

FROM: Joyce A. McCla
Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: SEALEDBIDS

Attached are (2) coples of sealed bids that were received for Proposal #20-518 - WATER
MAIN AND SERVICE CONNECTION PARTS. These copies are yours to keep. This bid
was opened on May 30, 2019.

Your review and recommendation form is needed as soon as possible. Attach a staff
resolution form when you send back your recommendation and make sure that your
requisition has been updated and pre-encumbered with the correct price. if your
recommendation is under $10,000.00, you do not need to include a staff resolution
form,

Please note: if your project is being funded by any grants issued by the federal

government, you must go to www epls.gov to ensure that the selected vendor has not
been debarred.

CITY HALL 1101 8. SAGINAW STREET, RM 203 FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502  TEL: 810-786-7340 FAX: 810.766.7240



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: 8-8-19

Agends ltem Title: Water Service/\Water Main Repair Parts

Prepared By: Cheri Priest, Water Service Center

Background/Summary of Proposed Actlon: The City of Flint Water Department
requests that a purchase order be issued to Faerguson Waterworks for the purchase of
repair parts for mains and service. This purchase order is crucial to the operation of the
Water Department. Without this PO, the Water Depsriment’s ability to operate will be
greatly impacted, If not haited.

Financial mpllcations: Adequste funding has been aliocated in the below listed
account.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes [ No[ ] Ploase explaln if no:

Account No.. 591-540.202-726-000 $120,000.00

Pre-encumbered? Yes DJ Nol | Reguisition # 180001642

Other implications {l.e., collective barpalning): None

Staff Recommendation: Recommend Approval

-

gy g .
Staff Person:_ O é@\}f ke b
Robert 8incsk, Director of Public Works




Proposal #19000539 SUBMISSION N *
PRESENTED: 1 = 4 — X

ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO NEWKIRK ELECTRIC ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL THIRD AVENUE PUMPING STATION SWITCHGEAR
AND MOTOR CONTROL REPLACEMENT INSTALLATION

RESOLUTION

The Department of Purchases & Supplies has solicited bids for Water Pollution Control
Third Avenue Pumping Station Switchgear and Motor Control Replacement Installation as requested by
the City of Flint Water Pollution Control Facility; and

Newkirk Electric Associates, Inc. 2751 Lippincott Blvd., Flint, Michigan was the lowest
responsive bidder for said requirements. Funding for said services will come from the following account:
590-550.300-801.000 ($340,000.00); and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Department of Purchases and Supplies is authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into a contract with Newkirk Electric Associates, Inc., in the amount not to exceed
$340,000.00 from FY19/20 budget.

APPROVED ASTO FINA;‘JCE: /

mar Lewls
Deputy Chief Financial Officer

Steve Branch, City Administrator

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert J, Winfrey, Council President

FY19



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

August 1, 2019

Agenda item Title: WPC MV Switchgear Replacement at Third Avenue Station

Prepared By: John Florshinger, Utilities Maintenance/SCADA Supervisor

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

WPC relies on switchgear to distribute power to all of its electrical equipment, such as
Bar Screen Motors, Raw Sewage Pump Motors, HVAC, conveyors, and exhaust fans.
Current switchgear is obsolete and in urgent need of replacement as several serious
failures have occurred. Without adequate and reliable switchgear, plant processes and
monitoring would become inoperable resulting in sewage overflows to the Flint River.

Financlal Implications:

There is adequate funding for this contract in the FY2020 budget. Use account 590-550-
300-801.000 ($340,000.00) when approving this purchase.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes No [] Please gxplain if no:
Account No.: 590-550.300-801.000 - $340,000.00 *@/uj

pat ot

Pre-encumbered? Yes X No[] Requisition: 190002295

Other Implications {i.e,, collective bargaining): None.

Staff Recommendation: Approve

fretie Best,

Staff Person:

SAYEARLYPOIF Y20201$CADAProjectsiThire Switchgear rasstaff FY20.docx



CITY OF FLINT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

Dr. Karen Weaver Jeanette Best
Mayor WPC Manager
MEMORANDUM

August 1, 2019

TO: Joyce A. McClane, Purchasing Manager

THRU: Jeanette Best, WPC Manager ' 7/@

FROM: John Florshinger, Utilities Maintenance & SCADA Supervisor
RE: WPC MV Switchgear Replacement at Third Avenue Station

Proposal 18-539, Requisition 1D 190002295
One (1) bid was received and reviewed:

Newkirk Electric $340,000.00

| recommend the sole, qualified, bidder, Newkirk Electric, be awarded the bid in the amount
$340,000.00 for the WPC MV Switchgear Replacement at Third Avenue Station.

Please issue a contract in the amount of $340,000.00 using funds from account 590-550.300-
801.000.

cc. file

Water Potlution Contral Division & G4652 Beecher Road » Fling, Michigan 48532 o Phone (810} 766-7210 « Fax [B10) 230.3154



RESOLUTION NO.: i ? 036%
PRESENTED: 9 -4 -19

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING VOICES FOR CHILDREN ADVOCACY CENTER., AS A
NONPROFIT ORGAINZATION OPERATING IN THE CITY OF FLINT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF OBTAINING A CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSE, ISSUED BY THE

MICHIGAN LOTTERY CHARITABLE GAMING ORGANIZATION.

BY THE MAYOR:

Voices for Children Advocacy Center.. a non-profit organization. is dedicated to serving the
child victim and families of child abuse in Genesee County and enhancing the lives of all children
though treatment. education. and by increasing community awareness.

The City of Flint. being the local governing body with authority to grant local charitable
gaming licenses that also conform to requirements set forth by the State of Michigan. and Voices for
Children Advocacy Center.. a non-profit organization, having made proper application for a Charitable
Gaming License to conduct a dodge ball tournament commencing September 19. 2019 at 12500 Holly
Road Grand Blanc. M1 48439 prices for team registration is $100.00 with a $30.00 buy back in if vou
are stuck out of the game. This resolution is submitted in accordance with the qualification process
pursuant to the State of Michigan. Bureau of State Lottery. as allowed by Act 382 of the Public Acts of
1972, as amended.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Voices for Children Advocacy Center. is
recognized as a non-profit organization operating in the City of Flint for the purpose of obtaining a
charitable gaming license. issued by the State of Michigan Lottery Charitable Gaming Division.
relative to conducting charity and fundraising events. as allowed by Act 382 of the Public acts of 1972,
as amended.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:

S

eelef, City Attorney Dr. Karen W. Weaver, Mayor

APPROMED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert Winfrey, City Council President



'9“" Y P hesnir e n! oo flee Frasaeroree
IRS epmstnent of e Proestr
¥} w2 tutermal Revenue Seaviee

L4380

P.O. Box 2508, Room 4010 In reply refar to: 4077856534
Cincinnati OH 45291 July 19, 2011 LTR 5168¢C 0
63-2031341 Doooou oo
0poza199
BODC: TE

ROBERT € WEISS ADVOCALY CENTER rOR
CHILDREN AND YOUTH

# POLLY D SHEPPARD

515 EAST ST

FLINT #HI  48%03-1998

Employver Idenlification Number: a3-2031341)

Person to Contact: SHARON LENARD
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-8729-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response Lo vour June 21, 2011, request for information
regarding your tax-exempt status,

Our records indicate that ¥ou were recognized as exempt under
seciion SH1{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in a determination
letter dissued in July 2004.

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation wWwithin
the meaning of section B#9(a) of the Code because You are described in
section{s) B509(al(1} and L70(bBXCIYCAY (Vi)Y

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to veu or
for your use are deductible for Federatl estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of seacliong 2055, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

Please refer to our websits Www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, seclion 6033(3) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
conseculive years results in Fevocation of tLax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations reguirsd to
file. We will publish a 1ist of organizations whose tax-exemnt

status was revoked under section 6033(37) of the Code on our website
beginning in early 2011.



MICHIGAN Charitable Gaming Division

et Box 30023, Lansing. MI 48909
OVERNIGHT DELIVERY:
101 E. Hilisdale, Lansing M1 48933
{5173 335-5780
www.michigan.govicg

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES
{Required by MCL 432 103{K)}{i})}

Ata meeting of the
REGULAR OR SPECIAL TOWNSHIP CITY, OR VILLAGE COUNCIL/BOARD
called to order by on
DATE
at a.m./p.m. the following resolution was offered:
TIVE
Moved by and supported by
that the request from of .
NAME OF ORGANIZATION CiTy
county of , asking that they be recognized as a
COUNTY NAKE

nonprofit organization operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining charitable

gaming licenses, be considered for

APPROVALAISAPPROVAL

APPRGCVAL DISAPPROVAL
Yeas: Yeas:
Nays: Nays:
Absent: Absent:

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and

adopted by the ata

TOWNSHIP. CITY. OR YILLAGE COUNCILBOARD REGULAR OR SPECIAL

meeting held on

DATE

SIGNED:

TOWNSHIP. CITY. OR VILLAGE CLERK

PRINTED NAME AND TiTLE

ADDRESS

COMPLETION: Required.
PENALTY: Possible denial of apolication.

BSL-CG-1153{R6/09}




RESOLUTION NO.: i A

PRESENTED: q”‘“ H-19

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
OF PLANNING TO EXTEND AND INCREASE CONTRACT 19-029 WITH EASTERN ASPHALT CO, INC
FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMPLETION OF BRENNAN PARK AND ELDORADO VISTA PARK

BY THE MAYOR:

The Department of Planning and Development Planning Division entered into contract
19-029 with Eastern Asphalt Co, Inc. in the amount of $74,940.00 for construction of
pedestrian pathways in Brennan Park and Eldorado Vista Park.

To complete the additional work needed, the Division requests and extension through
December 30, 2019 and an increase of $7,566.97 for Brennan Park drainage culverts and
Eildorado Vista Park pathway extensions. Funding is available in FHUD14CDBG expense
account 274-748.212.805.057 FHUD14CDBG.

[T IS RESOLVED, that appropriate City officials are authorized to do all things necessary to
extend thru December 30, 2019 contract 19-029 and increase by $7,566.97 for a total
c ctual gmount of $82,506.97.

amar Lewis
Deputy Finance Director

Dr. Ka)enw Weaver, Mayor

Herbert Winfrey, Council President



e

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM

L

DATE: August 28, 2015

Agenda ltem Title:
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

OF PLANNING TO EXTEND AND INCREASE CONTRACT 19-029 WITH EASTERN ASPHALT CO, INC
FOR THE PURPQOSE OF COMPLETION OF BRENNAN PARK AND ELDORADOC VISTA PARK

Prepared by:  Adam Moore, Planner il|
Reguestor: Department of Planning and Development, Division of Planning

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The Department of Planning and Development Planning Division entered into contract
19-029 with Eastern Asphalt Co, Inc. in the amount of $74,940.00 for construction of
pedestrian pathways in Brennan Park and Eldorado Vista Park.

To complete the additional work needed, the Division requests and extension through
December 30, 2019 and an increase of 57,566.97 for Brennan Park drainage culverts and
Eldorado Vista Park pathway extensions. Funding is available in FHUD14CDBG expense
account 274-748.212.805.057 FHUD14CDBG.

Budgeted Expenditure: Yes X No Please explain, if no:
Account #: Reviewed and approved by C. Dotson 6(0@ é/‘l,-—.. 9 ’(; <§; / ?
Pre-encumbered: Yes_x  No Requisition #: 190002391 /\NQ

Grant Ledger Included to evidence available funding

QOther Implications: There are no other known implications at this time.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

APPROVAL

Suzé‘ﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁcox,mnning and Development Director



000 00°000'SE 00'000'S€ SaiH{IDeS [BUOIIEDIIDY ‘SHIEd JE0 D900¥IANHe  LS0°908-C1T'8PLVLL

31VQ-OL-4ViIA FONVIVY 132ang 3aNINY NOILdIYIS3d INVYD YIAINN 19
a3dIgNNINI FIGVUVAY 02-610¢

6T0Z/1£/80 :3uipu3 pouad
LN 40 ALID HOd LHOdIY HIDAIT INVYD 6102/82/80



CONTRACT STAFF REVIEW

Date: September 3, 2019

Agenda Item Title: Change Order: Contact 19-092: Pathway ~ Eastern Asphalt Co Inc.

Prepared by: Adam Moore, Planner HI

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The Planning & Development Department is seeking a Change Order with Eastern Asphalt Co Inc. for the value
of . The Change Order will provide for the installation of drainage culverts in Brennan Park and an extension of
the Pedestrian Pathway in Eldorado Vista Park. Construction is in progress now.

Project is grant funded through existing Planning & Development Community Development Block Grants.
Change Order will be funded through additional Community Development Block Grants. Grants are currently
being rolled over to the new fiscal year, however, at the end of the FY 18-19 account number 274-748.214-805.057
contacted $91,335.18. The change order will pull from this same account once rolled over to the new fiscal year.

Financial Implications:

Budgeted Expenditure: Yes X No Please explain, if no:

Expense:

$ $$858 274-748.214-805.057 FHUDI18CDBG

Total: $

Pre-encumbered: Yes No_X Requisition #: 190001989
Reviewed and Approved by: Date:

Other Implications: No other implications are known at this time,

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

APPROVAL




CONTRACT REVIEW

FROM: Dequan Allen  2po(p DEPARTMENT: Planning and Development

CONTRACT NAME: Eastern Asphalt Co Inc. ~ Eldorado Vista Park and Brennan Park Pathway
Project

1. CONTRACT REVIEW - LEGAL

W:c ser 5/

Datein:

The attached Contract is submitted to the Legal Dep arfj%xj for review and approval as to:

The Legal Department re\new,ﬁd this contract on

apprgves said ctz7

2. CONTRACT REVIEW — FINANCE

and by signing this form

Date)

Date in:

The attached Contract is submitted to the Finance Department for approval as to BUDGET
COMPLIANCE:

The Chief Financial Officer reviewed this Contract, on and by signing
this form approves as to BUDGET COMPLIANCE. (Date]

';x éﬁ«iiiﬁﬂ:

Department of Finance

BY:




Date: April 26, 2019

CONTRACT STAFF REVIEW

Agenda Item Title; Pathway - Eastern Asphalt Co Inc.

Prepared by: Dequan Allen, Planner 1

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The Planning and Development Department contracted Wade Trim fo create construction specification,
engineering documents, bid documents and to release an RFP to solicit proposals to hire a contractor 1o conduct
and consult with Wade Trim to construct and complete a new pathway in Eldorado Vista Park and Brennan Park.
The RFP was placed in the Flint Journal to January 23, 2019, The bids were unsealed on February 14th, 2019 with

6 firms, responding.

Company  __ “JCost o
. Eastern Asphalt Co Inc. . $74,540.00 - -
Oak Construction Corp, $87,796.00
T. G. Priehs, LLC $91,850.00
Diamond Excavating, LL.C $94,500.00
- L.A. Construction $113,153.50 o
. Zito Construction $148,000.00 L
Financial Implications:
Budgeted Expenditure: Yes X No Please explain, if no:
Expense:
$ 12, 660.00 274-748.207-805.051 FHUDI15CDBG
$27, 640.00 274-748.214-305.057 FHUD17CDBG
$ 34, 640.00 274-748.214-805.057 FHUD18CDBG
Total: § 74,940.00
Pre-encumbered: Yes ~ No X Requisition #: 190001989

Reviewed and Approved by: @P’%ﬂ?‘/ Date: % 2 é ] / 7’

Other Implications: No other implications are known at this time.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of this resolution.

APPROVAL E

7 L4 1%

v

por A‘A“"‘ Moaru(,



CITY OF FLINT

Dr. Karen W. Weaver, Steve Branch,

Mavyor City Administrator
MEMORANDUM
To: Suzanne Wilcox, Planning & Development
Director

From: Dequan Allen, Planner |

Copy: Adam Moore, Planner Il

Date: April 10, 2019

Subject: Eastern Asphalt, Eldorado Vista Park and

Brennan Park Pathway
Background:

The Planning and Development Department contracted Wade Trim to create construction
specification, engineering documents, bid documents and to release an RFP to solicit proposals to hire
a contractor to conduct and consult with Wade Trim to construct and complete a new pathway in
Eldorado Vista Park and Brennan Park. The RFP was placed in the Flint Jlournal to January 23, 2019. The
bids were unsealed on February 14%, 2019 with 6 firms, responding.

_Company Cost
|EasternAsphalt  1$74,940.00

Oak Construction Corp. ~ $87,796.00 ) ]
T.G. Priehs, LLC | $91,850.00 B B
_Diamond Excavating, LLC $94,500.00 B
LA Construction $113,153.50 ]
Zito Construction 14800000

Recommendation and Justification:

Wade Trim recommend that the Planning and Development Department hire Eastern Asphalt Co Inc. as
cantractors to construct and complete the new pathway at Eldorado Vista Park and Brennan Park. The
Planning and Development Department agrees with Wade Trim recommendation. The Planning and
Development Department has received positive feedback from references on similar projects.

CITY OF FLINT 1101 SAGINAW 5T, ROOM B17  FLINT MICHIGAN 48502 1
OFFICE: 810.766.7426 FAX: 810.766.7351



March 12, 2019

City of Flint

Planning and Zoning Division
1101 South Saginaw Street
Flint, Mi 48502

Attention: Mr. Adam Moore

Re: Universal Access Pathways
Brennan Park and Eldorado Vista Park
City of Flint

Dear Mr. Moore:

On February 14, 2019, bids for construction of the above-referenced project were received from
six Contractors with the lowest bid being received from Eastern Asphait Company, Inc.
(Eastern) of Flint, Michigan in the amount of $74,940. A complete tabulation of all the bids
receivad is attached.

We have been involved in previous projects with Eastern, including the Chevy Commons Trail,
and have found them to have the equipment, manpower, and financial capabilities necessary to
complete this project. Further, we spoke with Mr. Barry June (a listed reference) from the
Genesee County Parks and Recreation regarding the work performed at Bluegill Pathway. Mr,
June confirmed that Eastern performed the service as speficied.

Therefore, based on their bid and our previous working experience with them, we see no reason
not to award this Contract to Eastern Asphalt Company in the amount $74,940.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact the undersigned. As always,
we appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City,

Very truly yours,

Wade Trim, inc.

&

. o
Kevin E. Cook, PE
Project Manager

KEC:efa
COF 1067.01F

20180312 Moore-Awand-Ltr DOCX
Attachments (Bid Tabulation and Project References)



AADE
7 THIM

Tahulation of Bida

City of Flint
Universal Accoss Pathways: Brennan Park and Eldorado Visla Park, Filnt, Bichigan
Wade Trim, Inc.
555 South Saginaw Streot, Sulte 201, Flint, Michigan
Thursday, February 14. 2019, at 2:00 p.m.

BAZE B ITEMY
3;::1 Deacrintion Eastem Asphalt Vak Gonstruction Corp. TG Prhehp BT Diarmiend Eecevsilng, ELC A Construction Zite Conafriction

Stigulsted Sum fLursy Sumy 57494338 $ar, 13603 391,050.00 $54,500.09 11115330 3148.095.20




G 5172 North Dort Hwy
Flint, M| 48505
810-787-5500 810-787-8222 fax

PROJECT REFERENCES

*CHEVY COMMONS TRAIL - SHARED USE PATH
(CHEVROLET AVE. TO E. GRAND TRAVERSE AVE))
CONTRACTED WITH: ANLAAN CORPORATION
PROJECT ID.# 25000-200067 - GENESEE CTY, (2018)
CONTACT: DEREK @ 616-550-8164

*GENESEE VALLEY TRAIL - SHARED USE PATH
CONTRACTED WITH: L] CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT 1D.#25402-123738 - GENESEE CTY, (2015)
CONTACT: DAN JOCHAM @ 989-553-6903

*GENESEE COUNTY PARKS & RECREATION - PATHWAYS
CONTRACTED WITH: GENESEE COUNTY PARKS & RECREATIONS
PROJECT ID.#BLUEGILL BIKE PATCH RESURFACE, {2014)
CONTACT: BARRY JUNE @ 810-249-3817




Prafessional Services Agreement
Fastern Asphalt Co Ine.

The purpose of this agreement}is to enter into a contract pertaining to Eldorado Vista and
Brennan Park Pathway between the City of Flint (hereinafier called “City") and Eastern
Asphalt Co Inc. G-5172 Dort Hwy, Flint, Ml 48505 (hereinafter “Contractor”).

Applicable Law: This contrgct shall be governed by and interpreted according to the
laws of the State of Michigan pertaining to contracts made and to be performed in this
state.

Arbitration: Contractor agrees that for all claims, disputes, and other matters arising
out of or relating to this agrecment, Contractor must request the City’s consent to
arbitrate within 30 days fmnihe date the Contractor knows or should have known the
facts giving rise to the claim, {%iispuw or question.

|
(a) Notice of a request for arbitration must be submitted in writing by certified
mail or personal service uponjthe City Attoroey.

() Within 60 days from the date a request for arbitration is received by the
City, the City shall inform Contractor whether it agrees to arbitrate. I the City does not
consent, Contractor may proceed with an action in a court of competent jurisdiction
within the State of Michigan.! If the City does consent, then within 30 days of the consent
cach party shall submit o the other the name of one person to serve as an arbitrator. The
two arbitrators together shalljthen select a third person, the three together shall then serve
as a panel in all proceedings; Any unanimous decision of the three arbitrators shall be a
final binding decision, The City’s failure to respond to a timely, conforming request for
arbitration is deemed consent to arbitration.

{c) The costs of the arbitration shall be split and borne equally between the
parties and such costs are nof subject to shifting by the arbitrator.

{(d)  Contractor’s failure to comply with any portion (including timetiness) of
this provision shall be deemgd a permanent waiver and forfeiture of the claim, dispute, or
question.

(e) These provisions shall survive the termination or expiration of this
agreement.

City Income Tax Withholding: Contractor and any subcontractor cngaged in this
contract shatl witbhold from each payment to his employees the City income tax on all of
their compensation subject to tax, after giving effect to exemptions, as follows:

(a) Residents of the City:
Al a rate equal to 1% of all compensation paid to the employee who is a
resident of the City of Flint.



(b)

These taxes shall be h
with Cily ordinances and Staic
material breach of this contrag

MNon-residents:
At a rate equal
done or services performed in

to Vs % of the compensation paid to the employee for work
the City of Flint,

eid in trust and paid over to the City of Flint in accordance
law. Any failure o do so shall constitute a substantial and
L.

Compensation: The City shall pay for such services as have been set forth herein, a
contract price not to exceed $74,940,00 upon submission of proper invoices, releases,

affidavits, and the like.

I. Contractor sh
this Agreement identifying:

|

all submit itemized invoices for all services provided under

(a) The dale of service

(b} The naime of person providing the service and a general description
of the service provided,

{©) The unit rate and the total amount due,

fnvoices shall be submiited to:

It is solefy within the

a proper invoice. The Clty s

it sees {it. The City will

City of Flind
Accounis Payable
P.0. Box 246
Flint, M1 48501-0246

discretion of the City as to whether Contractor has provided
nay require additional information or waive requirements as
notify the Contracter of any errors or lack of sufficient

documentation within 14 days of receipt of the invoice.

Contract Documents: T

aftidaviy, addenda (if any), s

conditions, special conditio
insurance certificates,

hereto or repeated herein,

Disclaimer of Contractual

tech
agreement, form the contrad

e invitation for bids, instructions to bidders, proposal,
taternent of bidder's qualifications (when required), general
ns, performance bond, labor and material payment bond,
nical specifications, and drawings, together with this
t, and they are as fully a part of the contract as if attached

Relationship with Subeontractors: Nothing contained in

the Contract Documents shall creaie any contractual relationship between the City and
any Subcoentractor or Sub-subcontractor.

Effective Drate: This contract shall be effective upon the date that it is executed by all
parties and presented to the City of Flint Clerk,



Ceriification, Licensing, |

Contractor warrants and certi

certified and licensed to perfo

rules, and regulations, and is

or declared ineligible for the

Contractor may not continue

time period where the debar
may arise in the course of (¢
comply with this section cor
determined that contractor pe;

cbarment, Suspension and Other Responsibilities:
es that Contractor and/or any of its principals are properly
i1 the duties required by this contract in accord with laws,
ot presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment
award of any Federal contracts by any Federal agency.
to or be compensated for any work performed during any
ent, suspension or ineligibility described above exists or
ntractor contractual refationship with the City, Failure to
stitutes a material breach of this Contract.  Should it be
formed work under this contract while in non-compliance

with this provision, Contractor agrees 1o reimburse the City for any costs that the City

miust repay to any aad all entis

Force Majeure: Neither pa

Forge Majeure or other event

reasonably have been anticip

Majeure includes, but is not

ies.

rty shall be responsible for damages or delays caused by
s beyond the control of the other party and which could not
ated or prevented. For purposes of this Agreement, Force
limited to, adverse weather conditions, floods, epidemics,

war, riot, strikes, lockouts, and other industrial disturbances; unknown site conditions,
accidents, sabotage, fire, and lacts of God. Should Force Majeure occur, the parties shall
mutually agree on the terms and conditions upon which the services may continue.

Good Standing: Contractor must remain current and not be in default of any obligations
due the City of Flint, including the payment of taxes, fines, penaltics, licenses, or other
monies due the City of F lint! Violations of this clause shall constitute a substantial and

material breach of this cor

termination of this contract si

Hold Harmiess and Indem:
agrees 1o defond, pay on bele

tract.  Such breach shall constitute good cause for the
ould the City of Flint decide to terminate on such basis.

ification: To the {ullest extent permiited by faw, Contractor
If of indemuify, and hold harmless the City, its elected and

appointed officials, employeds, volunteers and others working on behulCof the City,
agatnst any and all claims, damands, suits, or losses, including all costs connected

therewith, and for any and al
against or from the City, its

others working on behalf of
limited to those by reason of
property damage, including 1

damages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered
lected and appointed officials, employees, velunteers or
ie Cily, arising our of this Agreement, including but not
personal injury, including bodily injury or death and/or
083 of use thereof, including those which may arise as a

result of Contractor’s acts, omissions, faults, and negligence or that of any of his
employees, agents, and representatives. Should the Contractor fail to indemnify the City
in the above-mentioned circumstances, the City may deduct the cost that it incurs from
amounts owing under the Agreement without prior notice. These provisions shall survive

the termination on expiration of this agreement.

Independent Contractor: No provision of this contract shall be construed as creating an
employer-employee relationship. It is hereby expressly understood and agreed that
Contractor is an “independent contractor” as that phrase has been defined and interpreted



by the courts of the State of
benefits not otherwise specifie

Insurance/Worker’s Compe
contract until he has procured
gection.
authorized 1o do business in
City’s Risk Manager. Poli

completeness and limits of ¢

Al coverage shal

‘Michigan and, as such, Contractor is not entitled to any
herein.

nsation: Contractor shall not commence work under this
and provided evidence of the insurance required under this

be obtained from insurance companies licensed and
the State of Michigan unless otherwise approved by the
ies shall be reviewed by the City's Risk Manager for
“overage.  All coverage shall be with insurance carriers

acceptable to the City of ¥lint. Contractor shall maimain the following insurance

coverage for the duration of ¢t

(a)

€ contract.

Commercial General Liability coverage of not less than one million

dollars ($1,000,000) combin

:d single limit with the City of Flint, and including all

clected and appointed officizls, all employees and volunteers, all boards, commissions

and/or authorities and their
“Additional Insureds.” This
and shall include: Bodily Inju

board members, employees and volunteers, named as
coverage shall be written on an 1SO occurrence basis form
rv, Personal Injury, Property Damage, Contractual Liability,

Products and Completed Operations, Independent Contractors; Broad Form Commercial

CGieneral Liability Endorseme
coverage. This coverapge
contributing with any other
Insureds, whether said other ¢

(h) Workers Com

it, (XCU) Exclusions deleted and a per contract aggregate
shafl be primary to the Additional Ilnsureds, and not
nsurance or similar protection available to the Additional
vailable coverage be primary, contributing, or excess.

pensation Insurance in accordance with Michigan statutory

requirements, including Emp

{©) Commercial

oyers Liability coverage.

Automobile Insurance in the amount of not less than

£1,000,000 combined single
clected and appointed offici
and/or authorities and thei
“Additional Insureds.”
covering Automobile Liabili

(d)

limit per accident with the City of Flint, and including all
ls, all emplovees and volunteers, all boards, commissions
- board members, emplovees and volunteers, named as

This coverage shall be written on ISO business auto forms

v, code “any atio.”

Professional ability - Errors and Omissions. Al projects involving the

use of Architects, civil eng%’ne-ers, landscape design specialists, and other professional

services must provide the C
in an amount not less than

must be provided for a
deductibles or self-insured

ty of Flint with evidence of Professional Liability coverage
ne million dotiars ($1,000,000). Evidence of this coverage
inimum of three vears after project completion. Any
etention must be declared to and approved by the City. In

addition, the total dollar valie of all claims paid out on the policy shall be declared. At
the option of the City, eitherithe insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention with respect to the City, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers;
or Contractor shall procure a bond gusranteeing payment of losses and related
investigation, claim, administration. and defense expenses.




Contractor shall furnd
coverage requested with origid

sh the Cily with two certificates of insurance for all
al endorsements for those policies requiring the Additional

Insureds. All certificates of insurance must provide the City of Flint with not less than 30
days advance written notice 19 the event of canceliation, non-payment of premium, non-

renewal, or any material chan
to” and “but failure to matl su
upon the company, its agent
ACORD cancellation stateme

Management Division, as th

request, certified copies of al
expire during the term of thi

ue in policy coverage. In addition, the wording “Endeavor
ch notice shall impose no obligation or Hability of any kind
5 or representatives” must be removed from the standard
nt. These certificates must identify the City of Flint, Risk
e “Certificate Holder” Contractor must provide, upon
I insurance policies. If any of the above polices are due to
contract, Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and

copies of the new policies to the City of Flint at least ten days prior to the expiration date.
Contractor shall ensure that a{i% subcontractors utilized obtain and maintain all insurance
coverage required by this proyision,

Laws avd Ordinances: Conlractor shall obey and abide by all of the laws, rules and

regulations of the Federal Go
of Flint, applicable to the pe

vernment, State of Michigan, Genesee County and the City
fform&nce of this agreement, including, but not limited to,

labor laws, and laws regulating or applying to public improvements.

Modifieations: Any modifications to this contract must be in writing and signed by the

parties or the authorized emp
authorized to make such conts

No Third-Party Benefician
laborer, vendor, or other pers
any of them be deemed to |
person shall be deemed o ha
as their sole source of recova
principal Contractor and any
bring any such action agains
law, or as otherwise agreed

toyee, officer, board or council representative of the parties
actual modifications under State law and local ordinances,

v No confractor, subcontractor, mechanic, materialman,
on dealing with the principal Contractor shall be, nor shall
e, third-party beneticiaries of this contract, but each such
ve agreed {a} that they shali look 10 the principal Contractor
ry if not paid, and {b) except as otherwise agreed {o by the
such person in writing, they may not enter any claim or
the City under any circumstances. Except as provided by
to in writing between the City and such person, each such

person shall be deemed to have waived in writing all rights to seek redress from the City
under any circumstances whatsoever.

Nen-Assigrability: Contracto

without the prior written con

r shall not assign or transter any interest in this contract

sent of the City provided, however, that claims for money

dug or to become due to Cm}ltractar trom the City under this contract may be assigned to
a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Notice of any
such assigrument or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the City,

i

Non-Diserimination: Corfractor shall not discriminate against any employee or
applicant for employment with respect to hiring or tenure; terms, conditions, or privileges
of employment; or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment, because of
race, color, creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, disability or

other physical impairment, m

arital status, or status with respect to public assistance.



MNotices: Notices to the City
postage prepaid, addressed to

1101 5. Saginaw Street, Fii

designated in writing by the

deemed sulticient if in writing

Co Inc., G-5172 Dort Hwy
destgnated in writing by Conti

Reecords Property of City: A

generated by Contractor as a
City of Flint.

Term: The term of this Profe
on, May 1, 2619 and end on J

Scope of Services:

Eastern Asphalt Co Inc. sha
machinery, tools, superintc
necessary to complete the pre
14", 2019.

Severability: In the event ]
court or administrative tribon
be unenforceable for any reay
remainder of this Agreement
such court or administrative {
uf the parties hereto, conside
provisicn, The invalidation ¢
validity of the remaining tern;

Standards of Performance;

f Flint shall be deemed sufficient if in writing and mailed,
Adam Moore and Inez Brown, City Clerk, City of Flint,
+f, Michigan 48502, or to such other address as may be
City from time to time. Notices to Contractor shall be
and mailed, postage prepaid, addressed to Eastern Asphalt
Flint, MI 48505 or to such other address as may be
actor from time to time.

Il documents, information, reports and the like prepared or
esult of this contract shall become the sole property of the

sional Services Agreement (CAgreement”™) shall comimence
me 28, 2019 inclusive,

| provide all of the materials, labor, equipment, supplies,
wlenee, insurance and other accessories and services
dect in accordance with the proposal submitted on February

at any provision contained herein shall be determined by a
al to be contrary to a provision of state or federal law or to
on, then, to the extent necessary and possible to render the
enforceable. such provision may be modified or severed by
rbunal so as to, as nearly as possible, carry out the intention
ring the purpose of the enlire Agreement in relation to such
»f one or more tenms of this contract shall not affect the
8.

perform its duties under thisE
The City is relying upon the

Contractor agrees to exercise independent judgment and to
contract in accordance with sound professional practices.
rofessional reputation, experience, certification, and ability

of Contractor. Contractor agrees that all of the obligations required by him under this
Contract shall be performed by him or by others employed by him and working under his

i

direction and conirol. The ¢

i

tinued effectiveness of this contract during its term or any

renewal term shall be comtingent upon Contractor maintaining his certification in

accordance with the requirenf

ents of State law.

Subcontracting: No subcontract work, if permitted by the City, shall be started prior to
the written approval of the subcontractor by the City. The City reserves the right to
accept or reiect any subcontractor.



Termination: This contract

say be terminated by either party hereto by submitting a

notice of termination to the other party. Such notice shall be in writing and shall be
effective 30 days from the dale it is submitted unless otherwise agreed to by the parties

hereto. Contractor, upon rece
this contract shall give 1o the

iving such notice and prorated payment upon termination of
ity all pertinent records, data, and information created up

to the date of termination to wi:ich the City, under the terms of this contract, is entitled.

Time of Performance: Contiiictor’s services shall commence immediately upon receipt
of the notice to preceed and shiall be carried out forthwith and without reasonable delay.

Union Complianee: Contracior agrees to comply with all regulations and requirements
of any national or local union(s) that may have jurisdiction over any of the materials,
facilities, services, or personnel to be furnished by the City. However, this provision
does not apply if its application would violate Public Act 98 of 2011.

Waiver: lailure of the City

1o insist upon strict compliance with any of the terms.

covenants, or conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of any term.
covenant, or condition. Any waiver or relinquishment of any right or power hereunder at

any one or more times shal
power at any other time.

10t be deemed a waiver or relinquishment of that right or

Whole Agreement: This wriiten agreement and the documents cited herein embody the
entire agreement between the parties.  Any additions, deletions or modifications hereto

must be in writing and signed

by both parties.

(“ignatures on Following Page)




N &?TNESS WHERLEOF, the parties have executed this contract this ! 8 of

p[i {_ 2019

CONTRACTOR: WITNESS(ES):

Eastern Asphalt Co Inc. i

Its Pgu(r of A H’-Mc‘{ § . Mickete Browr
Welvan T fonfuan Mrée Afamyr“

CITY OF FLINT, a Michigan Municipal Corp.:

Steve Bfanch,
City Administrator




Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

Form

{Rev. Octaber 2048 identification Number and Certification raguester. Dy not
Depariment of the Treasury ] . sand to the (B8,
{ntemat Reveniue Service B Go to www.irg.goviFarmWs for Instructions and the {atest information,

1 Nams tas shows oo yoser incoms 1ax it} Marme 3 reduired on this Sre) do h0T ietva This fre biar
EASTERN ASPHALT COMPANY INC
2 Busingss name/isregarded ertity name. if Gifleram Trom abo o

JUR,

3 Chack appropriate box for federa’ 13 ¢ assficat cn of tha peTsen whase name s entered on fre | Check only one of the | 4 Examoplions leodes apply only 10
hiliowing seven boxss, certain entities, not individuals: zes

instiuctionsg &0 pags 3y

- e

[T repanaieats proprigtor of @ T Corpneati) Cls Coporat on L.i Patnershp [:) Trustestals

single-membar LLG

P

Exgmpt payes aode [ anyd o

[Mé Liritad labildy company. Enter the bax clasailicabon {C=C sorporation. 3=8 sorporaton, P-Padpersh = L
Nete: Check the appapriate box in the bna abov for the tax olassdicaton ol the singlo-meier swnet. Do not cheok
L1 the LLG is classHiad as 2 single memdar 110 that = dizeagacded from the ovner wnless the pwner ot the LI is

Exemption from FATCA reporting

Pritit or type.
Sea Specific Instructions on page 3.

. F o)
another LLO that is not disvagarded fom thw owbar for U8 federa tax purpnsas. Otharwise. a girgge-mambar L10 that sl it ) .
is disragardud from the owner showld chack tha poranrals Gox lor tha dax classification of ity owner,
[7] othen see mstructions & PRRay B 2CCEILY Mo Srnghe th LS
5 Ardrmes {nrnber streat, and gt of suite no § Sea insliocons Racuester s namae st addrous {opbional)
G-5172 NORTH DORT HIGHWAY
§ City, stafe, 204 2P goda T B
FLINT, B0 48505-1829
7 Lis? account numbaris) hew loptina’
P
Taxpayer ldentification Numbar (TiN) §
Entor your TIN in the appropriats box, The TIN providet must mateh the nars giver: on e 1 o avoid i Social security number i
backup withholding. For indviduals, this s genenaly yolr social security numoer (S5K;. Howaver, for a ” -
resident afien, sote propretor, o disregarded enfily, see the instructions for Part §, latar. For gther - e
entitiss, it is your employer wentif-cat on nuraber EINL I you do not have a riumbet, ses How ta get g L.
Tird. tater, or

Mote: # the acoount i momore thas are name, see the instructions Tor fne 1. Nlso ses What Marg angd | Emeployer identiication numbar
umber To Give the Feguester for gu dalines on wansd ramber to antar,

3i8) -1 19171619113

Certification
Undar ponalties of purjury, | oentify that:

t. The numbar shown on this fonm is vy eorrect taxpayer andification number (or | am wailing for a numbat 1o be issued o ragj and

2.1 8 nat subjsct 1o backun withhaiding because: ta) | am angrmpt from backup withholding, or (b} | have ot been notifisd by the Infernal Revenue
Service (A5} that Lam subject to backup withholding a2 a result of a failure to reporl alt interest or dividends, or (o} the 1RS has notified ms that | am
0 fongar subject to backup withholding: and

3, Lam a US. citizen or ofher US. person {defined bejow!; and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (f any} incliciting that | am exampt from FATCA reporting 1s corract,

Gertificatlon ingtructions. You must £ross out iter 2 abdve # you have been ootified by the IRS that you ate currestly subjec! to brackup vilbhold 1wy because

you have faited to report all interss! and dwidends on you jtadretum. For real estate ransactions, item 2 does not apply. For motgags intersst pasd,

acquisition or aandonment of secured propenty, canceation of debt, contributions to an individual ratirement arrangement {IRAL and generally, paymants

othar than interest and dividends, you are not ragaired to ign the certification, bul you must provids your comeat TIN. Ses the instructions for Part 1. tater.

e | SEni i uahule) Bpun/ e Y015

Qen%gai iﬂsgru{;ﬁ@ns m.fﬁw @W’? ¢ Form 10990V {dividends, Including those Trom stecks or eutual

funigs}

Baction referances are 10 the Intarnal Revenue Code urless otarwise

otag # Forin t093-MISC various types of incoma, prizes, awards, of gross
(g1

fHGuesns)

© Form 10958 {stock or mutual fund sakes snd certain ofher
teangactions by brokers:

& Form 10993 procesds frorm real sstate rangactions)

Future davetagments, For the latest informalion about gavsionmants
related to Form W-8 and its instryctions, such as legisidiion enacted
afler thay wery pubiished, go o wew irs gow/Formiva,

Purpose of Form * Form 1099-K fmarchant card and thicd parly netwark bansactions)
As individual or antity (Form W-8 requesten who is raquirad fo fifa an s Furm 1098 thore morteages interest), 1093-E (studont loan interest),
wformation return withs the IRS must oblain your correct taxpays: 1098-T guition}

idartitication number (TIN] which miay be your socil sapurity rumber » Form 10589 -C jcancaiad debly

{SSMN). individual taxpayer identification number (1IN}, adoption

taxpayar ideatification numiser (AT, or employer idenification number * o 1039-A oquisition or abardonment of securet praperty)

{EIN], to report on an information raturn the amount paid to you, or gther Use Forrn W-8 only f you are 2 LS. person fincluding a residant

amount reportable on an information return, Examples of information alieny, to provids your corract TIN.

Eslurns includes, but are rot liritsd to, the loflowing, i you o not retm Form V-8 10 the requester with a TIN, you mught

» Form 1099 -INT fnterest earned or pacl be subject to backup withholding. Sze What s backug withholdig,
fafer,

Dat Mo 10236 Forrn W8 Rev, 10-2018:




i
AP
W

 CERTIFIC

ATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

REPRESENTATIVE O

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NE
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DU
RODUCER, AND THE CERTE

ICATE HOLDER.

PRODUCER

Maourer Foster, fne
G15N. Ca&itoi Ave.
Lansing, M 48933

IHEURED

G5172 N Dort Hwy
: Fiint, Mt 485051820

i THIS IS TO CERTIFY FHAT THE POLICIES
INDICATED

NOTWITHETANIENG ANY REQUIREME
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORD

Eastern Asphalt Colnc, R & M Equipmant

GF INSURARD

NT, TERM OR CONDITION

" IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder fs an ADDITICNAL INSURED, the policy(ies] must have ADDITIONAL INS
i SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to ths term
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificat:

t and conditions of the policy, certain policies may rogulre
holdar in lleu of such endorsementisi.

' Lo

0N, e (517) 3712300

| $3tibes Info@mourerfoster.com

t;:mg_ﬁg_ia A EiﬂCAs‘SO

surer o1 Evanston lnsurance
 WBURER D :

FSURER £ ;
NSURER F .

easing, Inc.

e BRI
E LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUGED TO THE INSURED 1AM
Of ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DO UM

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER

1131 §. SAGINAW 5T.
Flint, Mt 48502

City of Flint, Risk Managmant Division

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAD CLAIMS,
ey meeorinsuaence A POLICY NUMBER RN e
A X | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LARILITY i [ eac: 1,000,608
CLAMSMADE X acoum 137 | lueizots | 18019 | BRELR 500,000
i HE{)EJ@ 10,000
1,000,600
?Ni AGRAFOGATE LMY AFPLIFS PER GENERAL AGGRE 2'009'000
Lo jpouce XGRS Lo LPROMCTS | Somps 2,600,060
. lowER A o
A | auromoniE LiaBiLTY : . 1,009,96%
 lanracto 37 12812018 = 121812019 URY Per peon, S
| CWNED X ED i ; o
P AUTOSONLY A ; P BODLY !?yu:}RYfgr_amdoN} 3
X B¥Rome | X PP S
; H | kS .
B X umsrELLA Lae . 5 EACH CCCURRENCE 3 2,000,000
P : 847937 DOABIZ018 . 12BI2019 AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
o : : PER H
A erEsssope s N STATVTE &
LAl CHOPRIETORPA o N SH79237 121812018 | 12/68/2018 {EL EACH ACCIDENT s 500,600
| Qi e NRER NAL L s 500,000
=E|! and:toryin b ; : E.L, DISEASE - & EMPLOYEF § :
HE ride :
e ey ! - R wrimr 5 500,000
: ¢ Pollution LMVO06a2 107472018 102472018 ILimit 1,000,000
B Equizment Floater 537 . 12BI2048 | 12782019 Leased/Rentad 100,000
BESCRIT(: . OF GPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS, YEHIGLES (ACORD 101, ALt Ramarks Sehatete s o stacht s ace s squtod)
PROJECT: UNIVERSAL ACCESS PATHWAYS — BRENNAN SARK & ELDORADO VISTA PARK, FLINT MIZHIGA
The City of Flint, inciuding all elected and appointed official 5, all employees and voluntaers, afl boards, commissions andlor authorities and thair board
mermbers. employees and volunteers are listed as additions Insureds on a primary and non-contribuwtory basis.
30 day writtan notice of eanceliation applies

; SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBE
{ THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

£

EASTASP-I

INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
SATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
$ NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRAGT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

e ANSUSEH[8) AFFORDING COVERAGE

_wsursa s Employers Mutual Company

ED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HERZ I IS SUR

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

.; © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights resarved,
The ACORD %’{ame and logo are registered marks of ACORD

o LIGEH
| DATE (MMWDDIYYYY)
L 4ansizo9
HOLDER. THIS

URED provisioﬁs of be endorsed,
an endorsernent. A statement on

8% va (517) 371-5059

NA
21407
21415

35378

N NUMBER:
; ABOVE FOR !
ENT W TH AP

D POLICIES 8€ CANCELLED BEFORE
NOTICE WL BE DELIVERED IN |




Division of Community & Economic
Development

. Karen Weaver Steve Branch
Mayor City Administator
Good Standing_(:ertiﬂcation
Applicant and/or Business Clearance

All applicants for City of Flint funded programs, including federal programs, must remain current and not in default on
any obligalions refated to laxes, fines, penallies, water service, licenses or other forms of penakias.

APPLICANT NAME:
HOME ADDRESS:

DBA: Easbern Asphelds Lo Tae.

BUSINESS ADDRESS: G-5172 BPoct HWY  Flnr LML 48505

Please include addresses of all properties in the name of other current and/or former businesses, parant company,
subsidiaries and/or divisions. Also, please inciude afl former names used while conducling business with the City.

This seclion fo be completad rtment of Finance - Cuslomeér Sen

Please check the following divisions for the status of current and delinquent obligations owed to
the City of Flint. Please circle the appropriate response for each division.
P imi———. .

WATER DIV, DELINQUENT
PROPERTY TAXES DIV, DELINQUENT
INCOME TAX DIV. DELINQUENT
ENFORCEMENT DELINQUENT

This séction To be completed by the Department of

DCED/EDC: CURRENT

If delinquencies exist, please indicate the date, type and amount of obligation:

, B oo 43l

DCED Staff Person and Date City of Flint Customer Serv. Reprasentative and Date

« : . 1 " » Good Standing Form
DCED 1101 8. Saginaw St., FLINT, MICHIGAN 46502 (810) 786-7438 Fax (810) 766-7354 Ravissd 18

Aff previous editions obsolete



Proposal #19000578 SUBMISSION NO.: i
PRESENTED: q - /‘i‘ —1 ‘?

ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO WADE TRIM, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR SLUDGE
DEWATERING IMPROVEMENTS

RESOLUTION

The Department of Purchases & Supplies has solicited proposals for ENGINEERING
SERVICES FOR SLUDGE DEWATERING IMPROVEMENTS as requested by the City of Flint Water
Pollution Control Facility Department; and

Wade Trim, 555 South Saginaw Street, Flint, Michigan was the lowest responsive bidder

for an open solicitation for said services. Funding for said services will come from the following account:
590-550.300-801.000 ($433,000.00); and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Department of Purchases and Supplies is authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into a contract with Wade Trim for Engineering Services for Studge Dewatering
Improvements in an amount not to exceed $433,000.00 from FY'19/20 budget.

APPROVED PURCHASING DEPT.: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Joyce A. McClane, Purchasing Manager Tamar Lewis
Deputy Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED ASTO FORM:

Angela Wheeler Steve Branch, Acting City Administrator
Chief Legat Officer

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert J. Winfrey, Council President

FY19



CITY OF FLINT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

Pr. Karen W, Weaver Jeanette M. Best
Mayor WPC Manager
MEMORANDUM

August 13, 2019

TO: Joyce A. McClane, Purchasing Manager

THRU: Jeanette M. Best, WPC Manager 4 M /@—'

FROM: John Florshinger, Utilities Maintenance/SCADA Supervisor

RE: Engineering Design Services for Sludge Dewatering Improvements

Bid 19-578, Req ID 190002338

Two (2) bids were received and reviewed:

Tetra Tech Avg Rating 86.5% ($495,600.00)
Wade Trim, Inc. Avg Rating 89.875% ($433,000.00)

I recommend the lowest complete bidder, Wade Trim, Inc., be awarded the bid in the amount
of $433,000.00 for the WPC engineering design services for sludge dewatering improvements.

Please issue a contract in the amount of $433,000.00 using funds from account 590-550.300-
801.000.

ce: file

Water Podlution Contro! Diviston o (5-48652 Beecher Road o Fling, Michigan 44332 « Phone (810; 768-7210 » Fax (510 230-3154



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

August 13, 2019

Agenda item Title: Engineering Design Services for Sludge Dewatering Improvements

Prepared By: John Florshinger, Utilities Maintenance/SCADA Supervisor

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The City of Flint Water Pollution Control Facility currently utilizes two belt filter presses
and two standby centrifuges to dewater their solids for landfill disposal. All dewatering
equipment transfers dewatered solids to a loadout facility that can house two open top
trailers which later dispose solids at a landfill.

Engineering services are needed to design solutions to address several current
deficiencies, which include lack of redundancy, existing centrifuges are undersized, and
belt presses are not efficient as current dewatering equipment. The contract the
engineer will design and specify the repairs/equipment, gain MDEQ approval, and
manage the construction work. Significant cost savings will result from new dewatering
equipment that can produce a drier cake.

Financial Implications:

There is adequate funding for this contract in the FY2020 yearly budget. Use account
590-550-300-801.000 when approving this contract.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes [X] No [ ] Please explain if no:
Account No.: 580-550.300-801.000 - $433,000.00 @
Pre-encumbered? Yes No { ] Requisition: 190002338 \/

Other Implications (i.e., coliective bargaining): None.

Staff Recommendation: Approve

Staff Person: WQ 'L/ (4@&%

Jeapgtie Best, WPC Manager

SAYEARLYPOIWF Y2019 SCADAProjects\RFP\Dewatering resstaff docx



Proposal #19000577 SUBMISSION NO.: i §
PRESENTED: Cf ~ 4 -/ 9

ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION TO TETRA TECH FOR
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR AERATION SYSTEM PROCESS IMPROVEMENTS

RESOLUTION

The Department of Purchases & Supplies has solicited bids for Engineering services for
Acration System Process Improvements as requested by the City of Flint Water Pollution Control Facility;
and

Tetra Tech, 1005 River Street, Suite 1, Port Huron, Michigan was the lowest responsive
bidder for said requirements. Funding for said services will come from the following account: 590-350.300-
801.000 ($1,095.541.00); and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the Department of Purchases and Supplies is authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into a contract with Tetra Tech for Engineering Services for Aeration System
Process Improvements in an amount not to exceed $1,095,541.00 from FY19:20 budget.

APPROVED PURCHASING DEPT.: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Jovee A, MeClane, Purchasing Manager Tamar Lewis
Deputy Chief Financial Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Angela Wheeler Steve Branch, City Administrator
Chief Legal Officer

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert J. Winfrev, Council President

FY19



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

August 13, 2019

Agenda item Title: Engineering Design Services for Aeration System Process
Improvements

Prepared By: John Florshinger, Utilities Maintenance/SCADA Supervisor

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The Flint Water Pollution Control Facility now only receives a fraction of its original
designed organic capacity. This results in an oversizing of the aeration system such that
it cannot be operated at a low enough point to efficiently treat the actual demands. In
addition, many of the components of the aeration system (valves, gates, blowers} are
inoperable which further restricts the plant from operating the system at the
recommended capacity.

Engineering services are needed to redesign the structure for repairs, replacement of
valves & gates, and new blowers. Under this contract the engineer will design and
specify the repairs/equipment, gain MDEQ approval, and manage the construction
work. Significant cost savings will result from right sizing the aeration blowers.

Financial Implications:

There is adequate funding for this contract in the FY2020 yearly budget. Use account
580-550-300-801.000 when approving this contract.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes No [] Please explain if po:

Account No.: 590-55(.300-801.000 - $1,005,541.00 \/
Pre-encumbered? Yes No [] Requisition: 190002337
Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining): None. M

Staff Recommendation: Approve //‘W W
oot A Dt

o LW
Aest, WPC Manager

Staff Person:

Joaneltd
(7

SAYEARLYPOVFY2010SCADAProjects\RFP\Aeration resstaff docx



CITY OF FLINT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

Dr. Karen W, Weaver Jeanette Best
Mayor WEC Mapager

MEMORANDUM

August 13, 2019

TO: Joyce A. McClane, Purchasing Manager

THRU: Jeanette M. Best, WPC Manager ’z/ pf@

FROM: John Fiorshinger, Utilities Maintenance/SCADA Supervisor

RE: Engineering Design Services for Aeration System Process Improvements

Bid 19-577, Req ID 120002337
Two (2) bids were received and reviewed:

Tetra Tech Avg Rating 88.75% ($1,095,541.00)
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, inc. Avg Rating 81.75% ($1,520,000.00)

| recommend the lowest complete bidder, Tetra Tech, be awarded the bid in the amount of

$1,006,541.00 for the WPC engineering design services for aeration system process
improvements.

Please issue a contract in the amount of $1,095,541.00 using funds from account 590-
550.300-801.000.

ce! file

Water Poltution Control Division o G-4652 Beecher Road « Flint, Michigan 48532 e Phoue: (810) 766-7210 o Fax (81D} 230-31%4



RESOLUTION NO.:J
PRESENTED: 7~ “t—/9

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING DPW - WATER POLLUTION CONTROL TO ACCEPT
THE STATE OF MICHIGAN RECYCLING GRANT AWARD AND APPROVAL TO ENTER
INTO THE GRANT AGREEMENT

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The City of Flint, Department of Public Works, Water Pollution Control (WPC)
was awarded the Recycling Infrastructure Grant from State of Michigan, Department of Environment,
Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE); and

WHEREAS, The City has a partnership agreement with Bioworks Energy LLC to generate
renewable electrical power for WPC from digested sewage and organic wastes; and

WHEREAS, this award is to improve the existing anaerobic digestion method used by WPC and
Bioworks Energy LLC, enhancing the capability to accept and process a greater variety of food wastes.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the appropriate City Officials authorize to do all
things necessary to appropriate grant award funding for FY 20 and to budget in future years as long as
the funds are still available from the grantor and abide by the terms and conditions of the grant award
agreement from the State of Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy, in the
amount of $196,000.00 to Fund 296, Department 550.100, under Grant Code SEGLE-RECY 9.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Department of Public Works Director and
Water Pollution Control Manager be authorized as signatories and representatives for all activities
associated with the projects related to the grant listed above.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVYED AS TO FINANCE: -
%

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Tamar Lewis, Depu.ty Finance Director

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Dr. Karen W. Weaver, Mayor Herbert Winfrey, City Council President

CA\Users\mijarvis\Downloads\Bioworks Grant Reso £Y.doex




RESCLUTION STAFF REVIEW

August 8, 2019

Agenda item Title:  Resolution Authorizing Water Pollution Control to Accept the State Of
Michigan Recycling Grant Award and Approval to Enter into The Grant
Agreement

Prepared By: Krystal Wallace

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The DPW - Water Pollution Control has been awarded a grant for its recycling efforts and proposed
plantimprovements. Asoutlined in the award agreement, the total project amount is $326,000.00
of which the City is responsible to match $130,000.00. The remaining $196,000.00 is the amount
the State ~ EGLE will award the City to be used for WPC recycling improvements expenses.

Many of the plant improvement requirements were completed in the FY 19 budget year. The costs
related the project were/are budgeted. There will be no negative impact in the approved WPC
budget. Approval of this grant award and agreement will allow WPC to be partially reimbursed for
plant improvements.

Financial Implications;

There is adequate funding to complete the remaining projects related to recycling grant.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes [ | No [X Please explain if no: Resolution will establish
and approve the line item

and budget.
\_,{'\WQ

Account Neo.: Fund — 296; Department - 550.100; Grant Code: SEGLE-RECY19

Pre-encumbered? Yes [ | No[ ] Requisition: N/A

Other implications {i.e., collective bargaining): None.

Staff Recommendation; Approve

Staff Person: /&&;ﬁw //W

(ednette M. Best, WPC Manager}

MBiogasProjectiRecycling GrantiRecycling Staff Review docx



STATF OF MICIHHGAN

DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY

LANSING
GRETCHEN WHITMER ? LIESL FICHLER CLARK

GiVERNGR DERECTOR
August 2, 2019

Ms. Jeanette Best
City of Fiint

G4652 Beecher Road
Flint, Michigan 48532

Dear Ms. Best:

SUBJECT. Fiscal Year 2019 (FY19) — Recycling Infrastructure Grant Agreement
{Agreement)

You are hereby informed that your project under the FY 19 Recycling Grant Program has been
recommended for funding in the amount of $196,000.00.

To accept the award, you must sign two orginals of the enclosed Agreement and return hoth to
the Department of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy (EGLE). The Agreement language
should not be altered in any way. The Agreement will become effective once it 1s signed by you
{the Grantee) and Mr. Jack Schinderle, Dwvision Director, Materials Management Division,
{MMD), EGLE.

The Agreement must be signed by an individua! authorized to make such a legal commitment
for the Grantee. The Grantee's Contact may be someone other than the signatory. but this
ndwidual must be authorized to request and implement changes, and to sign resmbursement
reqguests submitted under the Agreement.

The Agreement identifies the project ending date as September 30, 20620; however, no costs
should be incurred, nor can costs be reimbursed by EGLE, untit after your Agreement has been
fully executed. For that reason, it is important that the signed Agreement be returned as soon
as possible

Appendix A of the Agreement outlines the project specific requirernents and resmbursement
process. Any changes made in your project relating to specific activities or scope of work must
be approvad by your Recycling Specialist, Mr. Brian Burke, MMD. He can be reached at 989-
894-6293 or at burkeb@michigan.gov. You should not incur any project costs until pronosed
changes have been apgproved.

Piease return your signed Agreements to my atiention at the following address.

Administration Section
Resource Management Group
Departrent of Environment, Great Lakes and Energy
P.O.Box 30241
Lansing. Michigan 48503-7741

COMSTITUTION HALL » 625 WEST ALLEGAN STREET » 8 0 8% 1471 « LANTING AUCHIGARN ABUCL-TETS

Ahorigan gowEGLE « 8




City of Flint 2 August 2, 2019

If you have any questions specific to the project, please contact your Recycling Specialist, Mr.
Brian Burke, MMD. For general questions relating to grant administration, please contact me by
phone or campbelic@michigan.gov.

Sincerely,
Chaaitiscy QWFM&

Christina Campbelt

Administration Section

Materials Management Division
517-420-1395/campbelic@michigan gov

Enclosures
cc: Mr. Brian Burke, EGLE



Ego R o
=4 N § B

RECYCLING INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY
AND CITY OF FLINT

This Grant Agreement {"Agreement”) is made between the Michigan Department of Envircnment, Great
Lakes. and Energy (EGLE;}, Materials Management Division (*State"), and City of Flint ("Grantee").

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide funding in exchange for work 1o be performed for the project
named below. Legislative appropriation of Funds for grant assistance is set forth in Public Acts of 2018,
Public Act No. 588 This Agreement is subject lo the terms and conditions specified hergin

Project Name: City of Flint Proiect #: »
Amount of grant: $196,000.00 % of grant state 180/ % of grant federal D
Amount of match: $130,000.00 = 40% Project Total: $326,000.00 (grant plus match)
Start Date (dale exacuted by EGLE} ) End Dale: Seplember 3G, 2020
GRANTEE CONTACT: STATE'S CONTACT:

Jeanetie Best. WPC Supervisor Emity Freeman, Recycling Speciabst

MamaeiTile MameTitle

City of Fiint Materials Management Division

Organzation Draswon/Bureau Office

G-4652 Beecher Road P.C. Box 30241

Address Address

Fint, Mi 48532 Lansing, M| 48308-7741

Addrazs Agdress

810-766-7210 517-256-5466

Talephone namber Telgphone numbor

Fax cumber Fax rumbear

sbestiiaityoffint com freemane i michigan goy

E-rai agmess E.mait addrass

38-6004811

Federal 1D aumber

Grantee DUNS numbar - Regu red for Federal
Fordings

Tne individuals signing below certify by their ssgnatures that they are authorized to sign this Agreement on
behalf of the'r agencies and tha! the parlies will fulfill the terms of this Agreement, including any altached
apperdices, as sel forth herein

FOR THE GRANTEE:
Signature ' Darwe
Nar;tei?il:e

FOR THE STATE:

Signature Date

Jack Schinderle Division Director, Matenals #anagement Division
MName/Tdle



